
 

CITY OF NOVI CITY COUNCIL 

MARCH 20, 2023 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Pawnbroker License renewal requested by Joseph Haddad, 

owner of Gold Buy and Jewelry, 41490 Grand River Avenue. 

 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

 

This is the annual renewal of Gold Buy and Jewelry Pawnbroker License in 

accordance with Act 273 of 1917.  Gold Buy and Jewelry has been in business in Novi 

since 2005, receiving their first Pawnbroker license in 2012. 

 

The Police Department, Fire Department and Building Department have reviewed 

the request and have no objections to the renewal of this license. 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of Pawnbroker License renewal requested by 

Joseph Haddad, owner of Gold Buy and Jewelry, 41490 Grand River Avenue. 

  











 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 27, 2023 

 

 

 

 
 

TO:            Cortney Hanson, City Clerk 

 

FROM:            Fire Marshal – Kevin Pierce 

 

SUBJECT:       -Renewal of Pawnbroker License –  

                        Gold Buy and Jewelry Inc 

 

A fire inspection has been conducted at the above business located at   

41490 Grand River, Novi MI 48375 and the business has been found to 

be in compliance with the adopted fire prevention code.  Renewal of 

the Pawnbroker License for 2023 is recommended. 
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